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ADDENDUM #3 

DATE: November 14, 2023 

PROJECT TITLE: City of Carmel, Indiana Renewable Natural Gas Conversion 

PROJECT No.: 2022.02259 

OWNER: City of Carmel 

ENGINEER: American Structurepoint, Inc. 

TO:  Prospective Proposers 

 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the RFP Documents dated October 

2023, with amendments and additions noted below. 

 

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the Exhibit A. Failure to do so may 

disqualify the Proposer. 

 

This Addendum consists of 2 pages and no Attachments: 

 

Questions Received: 

Question: Is an attendee list available of the virtual attendees at the pre-bid meeting? 

 Answer: There were no virtual attendees at the pre-proposal meeting. 
 

Question: Can the digester feed flow data be shared? How much primary and WAS is 

being sent to the digesters? 

 Answer: Below is an excerpt from a 2019 study of the Carmel Wastewater Treatment Plant 

with regards to the hydraulic capacity of the digesters.  
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Question: What is the process for scheduling the one-on-one call? Are there time slots or 

do we just propose a time? 

 Answer: Contact Mike Hendricks at the City of Carmel mhendricks@carmel.in.gov to 

coordinate a time that works for both parties. Meetings can be scheduled anytime between 

the pre-proposal meeting and the proposal submittal on December 6, 2023. 
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